CIMFP Exhibit P-03560

From: gbennett@nalcorenergy.com

To: Bown, Charles

Subject: Re: Integrated cover

Date: Monday, May 25, 2015 8:29:00 AM

Page 1

The ICS has been removed from over units 3 and 4. ..

Gilbert J. Bennett, P. Eng., FCAE

Vice President

Lower Churchill Management Corporation
709-737-1836 bennett@nalcorenergy.com

On May 25, 2015, at 07:33, Bown, Charles W. <cbown@gov.nl.ca>
wrote:

G

IsdAstaIdi removing the unfinished part of the ICS over bays 3
and 47?

Charles

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

“This email and any attached files are intended for the sole
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